IB25-DA

(DANBURY)
Tricia Simmons City ID Code 271
From: Suzanne Powell <mayor@danburytx.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 4:48 PM
To: Tricia Simmons
Cc: Erin Nolan; Utility Supervisor
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Culvert at 4th and Main
Attachments: 76340204561__EDE18547-A2D9-45CA-AC94-4465D762EEF5. jpeg; IMG_1365.jpeg;

76340221441__D8E42C89-288D-4460-B44C-85E2656CCC8B.jpeg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Tricia, we have a culvert that has separated. This is 4" street at the intersection of Main Street.
Last year one block from this separation the county guys came and fixed where 4" Street and AVE F
separated.

anyway, we would like to request interlocal help with this separation.

Please let us know if you need any further details for this request.

Thank you

Sue Powell

Mayor city of Danbury TX.

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the
laws of the State of Texas.
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1B25-DA
(DANBURY)
City ID Code 271
City of Danbury, TX.

Culvert Request to Engineer’s Office

Big Heart Big Heaxt

Date of request: 3/ J 7'/ 25 |

Home Owner’s name: Q@ug ‘V\a)( W&) ’

Address where culverts are to be installed:
|H®2 AvE E

Home owner’s home phone number:

Home owner’s cell phone number: CHCI = % B~ 38@ 2

Culverts must be on site when.form is turned in to the city to make request to county.

What type of Culvert{gj::nt/ or HDR plastic

Number of culverts to be installed: 1 or Same ONC. e %4 QN SQQIQJ 1

N
Diameter of culverts to be installed: J 5 )

—

Is the location marked for setting the culverts:(if esor NO

Additional notes for installation: (north, south, e;st, or west?)

Nogth Side of Culerts End Culverd has sepreded .
[\%N\d QeeAs 40 2 TePlaw ». Coz holke Mexd 4o condrole, |
oo .

County will complete work according to their schedule.
*New culverts being installed 15 inch is required size.
* Existing culverts in the area then they must match which is there.

* If culvert is longer than 48 ft. then clean- out openings or grates must be supplied by
homeowner and be on site when request is made.

Request sent on:

Reply from county received on: ,
Py ty ° / .
AGREED
, _Bfazotia unty Engineer
Date Approved 3-25-28 pate Completed
WO#
COMMENTS

Rev. A 1.10.24




1B25-JC
(JONES CREEK)
City ID Code 259

Village of Jones Creek

7207 Stephen F Austin Rd.

Jones Creek, TX 77541

979-233-2700

ic.citvhall@coastalink.nef

Brazoria County Request Form

Inspection Type: Placement of culverts Request Date: __03/05/2025
Jones Creek Permit#
Permit#  2025-055 City Contact Information

Lauren Grayson - City Secretary
Tiffany Lewis - Utilities

Inspection Address

123 lvy Street
Jones Creek, TX 77541

COMMENTS: Installation of a new driveway on Terrace Street frontage (In front of gate).
6 pieces of 4ftx 18in reinforced concrete culvert equaling 24ft in width, are on premises.
The home owner Ms. Mary Pettit is the person of contact. Phone Hm. # 979-233-0111
Cell # 979-824-8601

If home owner cannot be reached about questions or concerns regarding this request, please contact
City Hall at the phone number above.

Thank you,

Lawen Gragon

Village of Jones Creek Permit Department

n_— s/

AGREED

ounty Engineer
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